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Daniel E Crowder 

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc. 

1516 Centre Circle,  

Downers Grove 

Illinois 60515 

United States of America 

 

 

 

 

Dear Dan, 

 

Subject:  Part 90.203 (j) (5) Certification Statement – FCC ID: CASTPGH7A 

 

Tait Limited certifies that it’s digital portable transceiver FCC ID: CASTPGH7A, meets a 

spectrum efficiency standard of one voice channel per 6.25 kHz of channel bandwidth.  

 

Additionally, Tait Limited certifies the equipment is capable of supporting a minimum data 

rate of 4800 bits per second per 6.25 kHz of channel bandwidth. 

 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Brain Emmett 

Standards and Compliance Manager 


